From: Rankin, Jennivine
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 8:41 PM

To: 'Patko, Tony'

Cc: Danner, Tom; Mountan, Sue L; Seaman, Craig; Sampson, Michele
Subject: DRAFT RSIs in preparation for March 16 MAGNATRAN Meeting
Attachments: RSIs MAGNATRAN 3-10-11.docx

ADAMSAccessionNumber: ML110700556

Tony,

Attached to this email is a list of Requests for Supplemental
Information (RSI) that the review

team has determined to be needed prior to the start of a technical
review for the MAGNATRAN

transport cask. Following the list of RSIs, there is a list of
observations. The observations include

questions identified by staff, which does not rise to the level of a RSI
that needs to be resolved

before the application can be accepted for review, but may require staff
to issue a Request for

Additional Information during the detailed technical review.

The attached list is a draft of the RSIs. After discussions of the RSIs
at the public meeting, the

staff will issue a letter with the finalized RSIs to NAC. This letter
is scheduled to be issued by

April 1, 2011.

If possible, after reviewing the attached draft RSIs, formulate an
approximate response time to
the RSIs for discussion at the March 16, 2011 meeting.

We look forward to discussing these topics with you at the meeting.

Thank you,
Jennie
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